FW: Hyden Leslie 2nd Response follow up details for your review.

LJ. Turner <lj.turner@hlwater.net>
Tue 5/7/2024 9:36 AM
To:Bob Miller <bob.miller@straightlineky.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (18 KB)
Employee Hourly Details for 2022 and 2023 Redacted.xIsx;

Good Morning! When you get a moment give me a call, please.

Thanks,

L.J. Turner, Manager
Telephone (606) 672-2791
Fax (606) 672-7510

HYDENALESLIE

Water ~———District

From: Foley, Mike (PSC) <mike.foley@ky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:04 AM

To: L.J. Turner <lj.turner@hlwater.net>

Subject: RE: Hyden Leslie 2nd Response follow up details for your review.

Mr. Turner:

If you could supply the table and the list of items with the additional answers as a part of them as part of
the case file, | think that would provide us with all the information we need at this time.

Thank you

Mike

From: L.J. Turner <|j.turner@hlwater.net>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Foley, Mike (PSC) <mike.foley@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Hyden Leslie 2nd Response follow up details for your review.

Please see responses below. Let me know if you have any questions.

Could you spell out how employee 12’s work was handled when he was out on medical leave, | think you said an
employee was hired but could you spell that out. While employee # 12 was out, myself and employee # 7 picked
up the workload.

The Employee who replaced Employee 10, will they be Employee 14? Are they classified as an WTP Operator
also? That’s correct, the new employee would be # 14. They are classified as operator in training.

Also, since employee 8 is not being replaced could you spell out how their work is going to be covered? Other
employee overtime, or was their not enough work to warrant their employment. Employee #7 that was hired to
assist with the duties of employee #12 will now fill the role of employee # 8.



Other than that the spreadsheet and the narrative below should be ready to add to the case record

L.J. Turner, Manager
Telephone (606) 672-2791
Fax (606) 672-7510

HYDENALESLIE

~ THat rict

From: Foley, Mike (PSC) <mike.foley@ky.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:27 PM

To: L.J. Turner <|j.turner@hlwater.net>

Subject: RE: Hyden Leslie 2nd Response follow up details for your review.

Mr. Turner,

Could you spell out how employee 12’s work was handled when he was out on medical leave, | think you said an
employee was hired but could you spell that out.

The Employee who replaced Employee 10, will they be Employee 14? Are they classified as an WTP Operator
also?

Also, since employee 8 is not being replaced could you spell out how their work is going to be covered? Other
employee overtime, or was their not enough work to warrant their employment.

Other than that the spreadsheet and the narrative below should be ready to add to the case record.

Thank you
Mike Foley

From: L.J. Turner <|j.turner@hlwater.net>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Foley, Mike (PSC) <mike.foley@ky.gov>

Subject: Hyden Leslie 2nd Response follow up details for your review.

Good Afternoon Sir!
Per our conversation, please see notes below and attached spreadsheet.

Employee # 12 Was on medical leave during 2022.

Employee # 10 has now been replaced with an employee who was hired on 03/18/2024 as full time but
won't be eligible for benefits until 6/18/2024. The employee rate of pay is $15.00 per hour.

Employee # 7 was hired as seasonal without benefits but was moved to full time with benefits March 9st
2024

Employee # 2 was hired as seasonal without benefits but was moved to full time with benefits as of
August 2023.

Employee # 8 resigned as of 04/26/2024, This employee will not be replaced at this time.

Also, | have attached a spreadsheet that includes the hourly details of each employee for 2022 and
2023.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

L.J. Turner, Manager
Telephone (606) 672-2791
Fax (606) 672-7510

HYDEN#LESLIE

Water =—— [Hatrict



